
From: Whittaker, Frank M <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov> 
Date: Wed, Mar 1, 2023 at 9:41 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Approval to Enter Into An Emergency Contract Request 
To: Debra K Morgan <debra.k.morgan@wv.gov> 
Cc: Atkins, Mark A <mark.a.atkins@wv.gov>, Toby L Welch <toby.l.welch@wv.gov>, 
Totten, Mark L <mark.l.totten@wv.gov> 
 
 
Debbie, 
 
Your emergency request is approved for the call center support and services described 
in your request. This approval is for a period not to exceed 1 year beginning no earlier 
than March 1, 2023. Please follow all emergency procedures outlined in the Purchasing 
Division Procedures Handbook. Please return all supporting documentation to this office 
within 30 day of this approval for completion. 
 
 
-- 
Frank Whittaker, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 
Assistant Director 
West Virginia Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street, East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
(304) 558-2316 
frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov   
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Atkins, Mark A <mark.a.atkins@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 3:21 PM 
Subject: Re: Approval to Enter Into An Emergency Contract Request 
To: Morgan, Debra K <debra.k.morgan@wv.gov> 
 

You are most welcome.   
 
Sincerely, 
  

Mark A. Atkins, CPPB 

Buyer Supervisor, Statewide Contracts 
West Virginia Department of Administration 
Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street, East 
POB 50130 
Charleston, WV  25305-0130 
  



Phone: 304.558.2307 
Email: Mark.A.Atkins@wv.gov 
  
"Tell me and I will Forget, Show me and I may remember, Involve me and I will understand" 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail communication and any attachments contain confidential, legally 
privileged, and/or non-public information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  If you are not an 
intended recipient, and have received this communication, you are hereby notified that you have received this 
communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, saving, copying or other use of 
the communication, any attachments, or their contents is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication 
in error, please: (1) notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and (2) immediately delete this 
communication, any attachments, and the reply to sender from your system without printing, forwarding, or saving 
any copies. 
 If you are the intended recipient, please secure the contents in accordance with all applicable state or federal 
requirements related to the privacy and confidentiality of information, including the HIPAA Privacy guidelines 
 
 
On Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 3:19 PM Morgan, Debra K <debra.k.morgan@wv.gov> wrote: 
thank you for your response Mark.  I know that I will need a modified SOW/quote but 
wanted to make sure that approval would be given before going back to the vendor. 
Again, thank you Mark. 
 
 
2019 Washington Street, East 
POB 50130 
Charleston, WV  25305-0130 
  
Phone: 304.558.2307 
Email: Mark.A.Atkins@wv.gov 
  
"Tell me and I will Forget, Show me and I may remember, Involve me and I will understand" 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail communication and any attachments contain confidential, legally 
privileged, and/or non-public information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  If you are not an 
intended recipient, and have received this communication, you are hereby notified that you have received this 
communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, saving, copying or other use of 
the communication, any attachments, or their contents is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication 
in error, please: (1) notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and (2) immediately delete this 
communication, any attachments, and the reply to sender from your system without printing, forwarding, or saving 
any copies. 
 If you are the intended recipient, please secure the contents in accordance with all applicable state or federal 
requirements related to the privacy and confidentiality of information, including the HIPAA Privacy guidelines 
 

 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Morgan, Debra K <debra.k.morgan@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 9:55 AM 
Subject: Approval to Enter Into An Emergency Contract Request 
To: Sheets, Mike - Purch <william.m.sheets@wv.gov>, Frank M Whittaker 
<frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov>, Toby L Welch <toby.l.welch@wv.gov> 



 

Under a COVID exemption waiver issued on 3-24-20  a contract was entered into 
between WorkForce and  SMARTRONIX (SMX ) to operate the Managed Services for 
maintaining call center operations for WorkForce West Virginia. That contract expired 
on 1-14-23.  The service they provided was a subscription service handling ticketing 
and service requests related to users account management, backups and restoration of 
services, and engaging Amazon Technical support in the event of technical 
issues.  They also notify the agency when services are down, or degraded.  Billing for 
AWS resources is handled as a pass-thru function.   
 
WorkForce West Virginia, operates the call center to provide services to customers 
statewide.  Customers include job seekers, employers, and claimants for unemployment 
insurance.  We also generate outbound calls to hundreds of job seekers per day, 
notifying them that they match for a potential job.  We also conduct Virtual Job fairs, and 
generate interest with job seekers, calling thousands of potential candidates for targeted 
industries.  The call center operations are doing outbound calling as part of Governor 
Justice's Work4WV program.  It is critical to the citizens of WV that these services not 
be interrupted, yet without a contract in place the services will need to be 
discontinued.  That will cause hardships on many West Virginians who rely on their 
Unemployment Benefits. 
 
WorkForce is asking for permission to continue these services under an emergency 
purchase for the period of at a minimum of nine (9) months and no more than one (1) 
year.   
 
Since subscription services are included in the Section 9 Impossible to Bid 
goods/services a misconception by the agency for the services to be competitively bid 
as well as the agency acting as the pass through  entity for invoice purposes a 
RFQ  has not been processed up to this point.    As mentioned above, an interruption of 
the services  would have many detrimental effects for  not only the agency but the 
Work4WV program. 
 
For your review I have attached the quote and SOW from Smartonix as well as OT 
approval.  The vendor has also signed all required purchasing documents without 
modification to terms and conditions should approval be granted. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of our request. 
 
Debbie 
 
 
 
-- 
 
-- 
Toby L. Welch, Senior Buyer 



 
-- 

 
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail communication and any attachments contain confidential, legally privileged, and/or non-public information 
and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  If you are not an intended recipient, and have received this communication, you are hereby 
notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, saving, copying or other 
use of the communication, any attachments, or their contents is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please: (1) 
notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and (2) immediately delete this communication, any attachments, and the reply to 
sender from your system without printing, forwarding, or saving any copies. 
  
If you are the intended recipient, please secure the contents in accordance with all applicable state or federal requirements related to the privacy 
and confidentiality of information, including the HIPAA Privacy guidelines 
 












